
43a Lancaster Grove London NW3 4H8 

5 September 2013 

Planning Department 
London Borough of Camden 
Town Hall 
Judd Street 
London 
WC1H END 

Dear Sirs 

Applications 2013/0955 and 2013/5397/G 
18 - 20 Lancaster Grove London NW3 AHB 

I hereby ob jec t  to t he  planning appl icat ion for  t he  increased basement  as 
par t  o f  the deve lopmen t  o f  t he  above site. I l ive immed ia te l y  opposite 
t he  site. I t  is well known t h a t  serious w a t e r  issues ex is t  in t he  v ic in i ty  of 
o u r  propert ies,  issues t h a t  are recorded in publ ished documenta t ion ,  and 
the  Officer in deal ing wi th th is  appl icat ion has not proper ly  addressed 
these. 

I refer the Council to the documents  t h a t  accompanied the planning 
appl icat ion ( 2 0 1 2 / 1 5 1 0 / P )  for  the extension to N o  4 5  L a n c a s t e r  Grove, 
t he  bui lding immedia te ly  to t he  East o f  m y  home.  This applicant 
submi t ted  a Geotechnical Report tha t ,  a l though lacking In appropriate 
in format ion  for  t h a t  appl icat ion, did h igh l ight  some ser ious issues 
regarding g roundwa te r  in t he  area. Please note t he  a t tachments  to this 
email. 

On page 3 para 3 t hey  stated... 
The 1922 BGS map... and  a m a p  f r o m  Barton (1962)  "The lost  Rivers of 
L o n d o n '  show t h a t  a s t r eam exists d o s e  to the site. This s t r eam seems 
to cross Lancaster  Grove immed ia te l y  to t he  west  o f  t he  site... 
The s t ream is shown crossing Lancaster Grove th rough No 43A which is 
immedia te ly  opposi te  t he  site. This s t ream is likely t o  be a preferential 
w a y  f o r  g roundwa te r  in t he  area of  t he  site. 

I t  m u s t  surely run close if no t  across 18 LG. 

According t o  t he  Camden Flood Map and Camden St ra tegy Risk 
Assessment  in the Guidance Notes f o r  Camden New Basement 
Development ,  it is recorded t h a t  Lancaster  Grove was af fected by flooding 
in 1 9 7 5  and  in 2002.  On th is  basis Lancaster  Grove has been identified 
as a "p r imary "  locat ion f o r  r isk o f  f lood f r o m  surface water. 
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Any increase in t he  size of  t he  proposed basement ,  part icular ly  a double 
basement ,  is l ikely to d i ve r t  w a t e r  towards  o the r  propert ies in particular 
No 16 and 43a. The permission should be refused t o  p ro tec t  the 
ad jo in ing properties. 

Yours faithfully 

Barrie Tankel 
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